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Memo
From:

Dave Talerico, Mayor

To:

Senators Lesil McGuire and Bill Wielechowski, Chairs



Members, Senate Resources Committee

Date:

April 9, 2009

Subject: 
Amendment offered in the Senate Resources Committee by DOT

The Denali Borough Assembly and Administration discussed at length the proposed amendment offered by the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities to SB 108 at the assembly meeting of April 8, 2009. It was determined that both the assembly and administration are opposed to the amendment for some of the following reasons:

1. We do not believe there is any language in the bill that precludes the Department of Transportation from obtaining a right-of-way, if necessary, in the future through a normal public process.

2. We do not envision at this time any significant improvements or any facilities within the area. The true spirit of the request was to leave the area as close as possible to its traditional and current use.

3. The amendment states in section (3) “upon mutual agreement, the commissioner of transportation and public facilities and the commissioner of natural resources may relocate the alignment of the right-of-way within the Stampede State Recreation Area”.

We would recommend that in the future if a right-of-way is needed that a determination would be made for the most appropriate corridor. Obviously designating five hundred feet on either side of the current trail is a somewhat pointless exercise without more information.

4. The Stampede Trail is designated as an RS 2477 which has a one hundred foot right-of-way.
